

DC Admin

From: Farhad Khatibi
Sent: 10 June 2026 16:56
To: Planning ContactCentre
Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2026/91286 at location 2, Elm Street, Skelmanthorpe, Huddersfield, HD8 9BH

Hi Elenya

Further to the DOC application submitted in connection with the above, I would like to advise that condition 4 (dilapidation survey) can now be partially discharged pending the submission of a further structural dilapidation survey of the retaining wall (Ref B) following the completion of the works to determine whether this wall has suffered any damage due to the proposed works.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager
Structures Section
Highways and Streetscene
Kirklees Council

Highways and Streetscene | Highways Structures | Civic Centre 1 | High Street | Huddersfield | HD1 2NF